



## PROFILE

University of Missouri-St. Louis graduate with great experience during my 8 year career. Most of my experience consists of acute care, medical surgical, critical, and LTAC experience. However, during my numerous agency experiences I've had the opportunity to manage Flu clinics, work in doctor's offices for GI meds/IV admin, and community health. I've also had the opportunity while at Supplemental Healthcare to work with St. Louis Public Schools and organized health screenings, immunizations, and dental care in the school setting for underserved children.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
314-985-7514  
314-604-4839

WEBSITE:  
[linkedin.com/in/ruby-denise-carter-bsn-rn-364166133](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ruby-denise-carter-bsn-rn-364166133)

EMAIL:  
[msruby1981@gmail.com](mailto:msruby1981@gmail.com)  
[nurseruby1981@icloud.com](mailto:nurseruby1981@icloud.com)

## HOBBIES

#1 Reading medical journals  
#2 Cooking  
#3 Volunteer work

RUBY D. CARTER BSN RN  
Registered Nurse Medical Surgical, Acute Care, Critical Care

## EDUCATION

### University Of Missouri St. Louis

August 2007 - December 2009  
3.0 GPA

### Alabama A&M University

August 2001 - May 2004  
3.15 GPA  
Dean's List  
Honor Roll

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Nurses First LLC Agency Nurse 8 week contract**  
Mercy Hospital Jefferson MAY 2018-JULY 2018  
Provided competent care as Med Surgical float nurse. Successfully documented on Epic Software. Worked Surgical, Neuro, and Ortho in high paced setting.
- **Accountable Healthcare Staffing MED SURG NURSE**  
Mercy Rehabilitation Hospital SEPTEMBER 2017-PRESENT  
Utilized RN skills in acute care w/ wound care, IV's, and infection control.
- **Nurse Staffing Agency Nurse**  
Kindred Hospitals August 2015-Present  
Fast paced care in LTAC setting; Vents, Trach's, Wounds, Phlebotomy, and wound care. Highly achieved in nursing process, RN skills, and leadership.
- **Supplemental Health Care Agency Med Surgical Nurse**  
Barnes Extended Care, Kindred Hospital, BJC Systems Sept 2011- Dec 2015  
Per diem work in acute care, stepdown, telemetry, LTAC, and critical care setting.  
Quality nursing care with catastrophically critically ill patients.
- **Mercy Hospital St. Louis Clinical Nurse**  
Critical Care October 2012- December 2014  
Highly skilled w/ blood admin, pyxis use, IV drips, wounds, tele, MVA, and neuro.

## SKILLS

- American Heart Association BLS December 2018-2020
- American Heart Association ACLS December 2018-2020
- Trained with Epic, Cerner, Sunrise, McKesson, Blue Strata, and Point Click Care Nursing Software